Crystal Williams

From: Crystal Williams <grantsaa@kpunet.net>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 11:08 AM

To:

Subject: RE:*" and : Mortgage assistance
Hello

Unfortunately the deadline for the December Utility/Rental assistance grant was on Monday 12/14. Our office closed for
the holidays at noon on Friday 12/18. We will be open again on Monday 1/4. Please do check our website (City of
Saxman) in January to see if we are able to continue any of our COVID Relief grant programs. At this point we are not
sure what will be offered. Wish | could be of more help.

Crystal Williams

City of Saxman

Grants Administrative Assistant

(907) 225-4166

From: "~ - " om]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:52 PM

To: grantsaa@kpunet.net
Subject: = 7 T Mortgage assistance

Hello,

Please see attached mortgage assistance form completed.



Hey Frank. | would like to ask you, if
you can, to intervene for us with
Crystal Williams on our mortgage
assistance application. Apparently
we submitted it a few days late and
now the office is closed for several
weeks. | have requested an
exception based on us not checking
our mail as often as we would
normally due to covid-19. This is a
big chunk of money for us to be
missing out on. Anything you might
be able to do would be appreciated.

Thank you and Happy Holidays.

Sat, Jan 2, 19:42
~ Hey when the office opens | well go
. talk to them

Thanks Frank.

Wed, Jan 6, 13:43

Any news on my mortgage
assistance application?

Thu, Jan 7, 09:18

| should hear todayr




